West Devon Planning and
Licensing Committee

Public Document Pack

West Devon

Borough
Council
Title: Agenda
Date: Tuesday, 18th October, 2016
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Chamber - Kilworthy Park
Full Members: Chairman Clir Sanders
Vice Chairman ClIr Parker
Members: Clir Baldwin Cllr Mott
Cllr Benson Cllr Moyse
Cllr Cann OBE ClIr Pearce
Cllr Hockridge Clir Roberts

Interests -
Declaration and
Restriction on
Participation:

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any
disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any
item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for
sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to
discussion and voting on an item in which they have a
disclosable pecuniary interest.

Commiittee
administrator:

Kathy Trant Specialist - Democratic Services 01803 861185




(a)

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare any personal or disclosable
pecuniary interests, including the nature and extent of such
interests they may have in any items to be considered at this
meeting.

[If Councillors have any questions relating to predetermination,
bias or interests in items on this Agenda, then please contact the
Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting]

Items Requiring Urgent Attention

To consider those items which, in the opinion of the Chairman,
should be considered by the Meeting as matters of urgency (if

any).

Confirmation of Minutes
Meeting held on 20 September 2016

Planning Applications and Enforcement Reports

To see Letters of Representation and further supplementary
information relating to any of the planning applications on the
agenda, please select the following link and enter the relevant
Reference number: http://westdevon.gov.uk/searchlanding

00938/2015
Planning Appeals Update
Planning Performance Indicators

Exclusion Of Public and Press - to consider the following
resolution to exclude public and press:

That in accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972, the public and press be excluded
from the meeting during consideration of the following
items of business as the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Act is involved.

Page No

1-2
3-12
13-14
15-18


http://westdevon.gov.uk/searchlanding

10.

Page No

Determination Of Whether To Grant A Joint Hackney 19 - 40
Carriage And Private Hire Driver Licence, In Effect To

Determine Whether The Applicant Can Be Deemed A Fit

And Proper Person In Light Of Previous Criminal

Convictions And Other Relevant Motoring Offences.

Determination Of Whether To Grant A Joint Hackney 41 - 60
Carriage And Private Hire Driver Licence, In Effect To

Determine Whether The Applicant Can Be Deemed A Fit

And Proper Person In Light Of Previous Criminal

Convictions And Other Relevant Motoring Offences.



This page is intentionally left blank



Adenda ltem 4
At a Meeting of the PLANNING & LICENSING COMMITTEE held at the
Council Chamber, Council Offices, Kilworthy Park, Drake Road,

TAVISTOCK on TUESDAY the 20th day of SEPTEMBER 2016 at

10.00am
Present: Clir P R Sanders — Chairman
Clir G Parker — Vice-Chairman

Clir R E Baldwin Clir M J R Benson
Clir W G Cann OBE Clir L J G Hockridge
Clir C Mott Clir T G Pearce
Clir A Roberts

Substitutes: Clir J Yelland for Clir D E Moyse
COP Lead Development Management (PW)
Planning Specialist (TJ)
Solicitor (SN)
Senior Case Manager — Strategy and
Commissioning (KT)

In attendance: Clir AF Leech

*P&L 20 APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Clir D E Moyse for whom CliIr J Yelland
acted as substitute.

*P&L 21 DECLARATION OF INTEREST
Members were invited to declare any interests in the items of business
to be considered and the following were made:

Clir T G Pearce declared a personal interest in all applications, by virtue
of being a Member of the Devon Building Control Partnership. He
remained in the meeting and took part in the debate and vote on each
item.

*P&L 22 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
The Minutes of the Planning and Licensing Committee Meeting held on
23 August 2016 were confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a
correct record.

*P&L 23 PLANNING, LISTED BUILDING, TREE PRESERVATION ORDER
AND ENFORCEMENT REPORTS
The Committee considered the applications prepared by the
Development Management Specialists and considered also the
comments of Town and Parish Councils together with other
representations received, which were listed within the presented agenda
reports and summarised below, and RESOLVED:

Page 1



*P&L 24

(a) Application No: 2128/16/FUL Ward: Okehampton North

Site Address: 7 Wonnacotts Road, Okehampton, Devon EX20 1LX

Erection of two bedroom detached bungalow with parking space

Speakers included: Supporter - Mr Chris Tyson: Local Ward Member
(speaking on behalf of all three Ward Members and Okehampton Town
Council) — Clir A F Leech

RECOMMENDATION: Conditional Approval
COMMITTEE DECISION: Conditional Approval
Conditions: (please refer to report for conditions in full)
Time

Accord with Plans

Materials samples prior to installation

Drainage details prior to commencement of development
Unsuspected contamination

PLANNING APPEALS UPDATE
The Committee received and noted the updated list of Planning Appeals
including enforcement appeals.

(The Meeting terminated at 10.55 am)

Dated this

Chairman

Page 2



Agenda Item 5a
PLANNING APPLICATION REPORT

Case Officer: Tom French Parish: Okehampton Ward: Okehampton South

Application No: 00938/2015

Agent/Applicant: Applicant:

Mr R J Murrin Mr John Feaver
1 Sunnyridge Orchard Close
Castle Road Okehampton
Okehampton EX20 1DD
Devon

EX20 1HU

Site Address: Land Adjacent To Castleford, Castle Road, Okehampton, Devon, EX20
1DD

Development: Erection of two residential dwellings

Reason item is being put before Committee: Referred by ClIr Yelland due concerns over
public footpath and highway safety issues

1
|

g

775 |
&/
Sy

Ly

a

Y,

7 ALK

4y "N

a7 NN
e

Page 3



Recommendation: Conditional approval

Conditions: (summary of conditions, see end of report for full list)
Standard time limits

Accord with plans

Materials to be submitted/approved

Boundary treatments to be submitted/approved

Ecological mitigation to be carried out

Landscaping scheme

Tree protection/arboricultural report to be complied with
Surface water drainage

Removal of PD rights

Garage/parking for cars in connection with development only
Plan for access improvements submitted/approved
Unsuspected contamination

Key issues for consideration:
Principal of development in this location, impact on character of the area, impact on public
footpath, impact on trees and ecology, flood risk, highways and parking.

Site Description:

The site comprises two parcels of land on the eastern side of Castle Road. The site is bisected
by a public footpath, which runs between Castle Road with Leeze Park Estate, another public
footpath adjoins the northern boundary of the plot, which runs between Castle Road and
Station Road to the east. The plot slopes steeply from castle Road to the east. At the rear of
the plot are 2No detached dwellings which are accessed via Leeze Park Estate, the rear
gardens of these dwellings adjoin the eastern boundary of the site. Opposite the site to the
west a residential development is being constructed and is nearing completion. An electricity
substation borders the site at its southern end, beyond which is the vehicular entrance and
access drive for castle Ham Lodge.

The site is currently undeveloped and contains a number of trees and shrubs.

The Proposal:

The proposal is to erect 2No detached dwellings, the first dwelling would be sited to the west
of the public footpath and front onto Castle Road, this dwelling would have garages at ground
floor level with the living accommodation contained above, there would be a further parking
area to the north which would serve the second dwelling. The second dwelling is proposed to
be sited to the east side of the footpath with pedestrian access from the public footpath.

Consultations:

e County Highways Authority: No objection subject to conditions

e Environmental Health Section: No objection subject to unsuspected contamination
condition

e Okehampton Town Council: Object, concerns over parking and access for dwelling fronting

Castle Road, public footpath access during development, over development of the site and
access onto the highway

Page 4



e Environment Agency: No objection

e Natural environment: No objection in respect of ecology or trees, conditions
recommended

Representations:
Comments have been received and cover the following planning points:
e Impact on the public footpath running between the two proposed dwellings
e Highway safety issues
e Ecology issues
e Disruption to local residents during construction period
Site is too small to accommodate proposed dwellings
e Sewer runs across the site

Representations from Statutory Consultees
PROW DCC — None received at time of writing

Relevant Planning History
No recent applications

ANALYSIS

Principal of the development
Policy H28 of the west Devon Local Plan Review advises that;
Within defined settlement limits shown on the Proposals Maps small scale
residential development will be permitted that is consistent with other policies in
the Plan, and where:
(i) The scale, design, proportions, materials, character and size of plot of the
development is compatible with the surrounding sites and the settlement;
(i) The development would respect the form of the settlement and would not
introduce or reinforce undesirable patterns of development;
(iif) The development can be safely and adequately accessed;
(iv) The amenities of adjacent residents are not adversely affected;
(v) The site is not an important open area within the settlement of historic or
townscape importance nor is it of nature conservation value;
(vi) The development would not represent a visual intrusion of buildings into
the landscape beyond the curtilage of existing adjacent development;
(vii) The development would provide a satisfactory standard of residential
amenity; and
(viii) It would not prejudice the development potential of an adjacent site.
It is considered that the tenets of policy H28 are adhered to and are addressed in the
analysis below.

Pattern of development
Approaching the application site from the north, there are number of similar dwellings on the
eastern side of Castle Road, which having a town house style layout of garaging at ground

Page 5



floor level with living accommodation spread over upper floors. The dwelling proposed to the
east of the footpath will be set back from the road frontage and will be less prominent in the
street scene. Therefore it is considered that the form of development would not be out of
keeping with the area and it considered that the proposal would not introduce or reinforce an
undesirable pattern of development.

Design

It is proposed the dwellings will be constructed with painted rendered exterior walls and natural
stone where indicated on the proposed plans. The roofing material is proposed to be grey
slate with white uPVC windows and doors. The ground floor garage doors are proposed to be
vertically ribbed with a brown finish. The proposed materials are considered acceptable and
are seen frequently within the locality. A condition requiring boundary treatments to be agreed
prior to construction is recommended, this also ties in with the potential impact on the public
footpath, which addressed in a later section of the report

Amenity

The nearest dwelling to the north “Tree Tops’ is set some distance away from the application
site to the north of the footpath which runs between Castle Road and Station Road, it is
considered that there will be no detrimental impact to this dwelling. To the east are 2no
detached dwellings contained within Orchard Close. They are set at a much higher level than
the proposed dwelling sited closest to the boundary with these dwellings, a section plan
showing the height of the proposed dwelling in relation to the dwellings in Orchard Close has
been requested to demonstrate this. To the west are modern dwelling under construction on
the site of a former laundry, the new dwelling sited opposite the dwelling adjacent to Castle
Road are set back from Castle Road, it is considered the relationship between these dwellings
and the proposed dwelling is acceptable. As the dwellings are family sized and have modest
amenity areas, it is proposed to restrict permitted development rights for extension and external
alterations, this will ensure no additional windows are inserted into the new dwellings without
prior consent.

Impact on the public footpath

Public footpath number 41 bisects the application sites, the red line for the application site does
not include the public footpath and the planning application does not give consent for any
stopping, temporary or otherwise of the footpath. The application in the Design and Access
statement has indicated that the footpath would need to be closed for a period of time during
construction of the dwellings, a period of time has not been stated. This would be a matter for
Devon County Council who would be required to give consent for such works and they do not
form part of this planning application

The applicant is advised that Public Footpath number 41 crosses the site and should not be
illegally diverted or obstructed in any way during the course of construction or following the
development. If the right of way is to be affected in any way by the development, the applicant
must seek the appropriate consent of the highway authority, Devon County Council before any
diversion or obstruction takes place.

Highways and parking

It is proposed that each of the dwellings would have 2No parking spaces, this is considered
acceptable. A condition is recommended that the parking spaces be provided prior to
occupation and maintained permanently as such, as the provision of on-street parking within
the locality is limited, it is considered reasonable and necessary to restrict the use of the garage
for the parking of motor vehicles in connection with the dwelling only.

Page 6



Devon County Highways have no objections to the in principle to the proposed development,
in the event that planning permission is granted, a condition relating the improvements of
visibility at the access is recommended. This is in order to usefully improve the exiting
visibility in the leading traffic direction, to the north. This will be achieved by restricting the
height of the retaining wall around the spaces for unit 2 and the fence adjoining the footpath
crossing the site to no greater than 800 mm within 2 metres of the carriageway edge. A
condition requiring the approval a plan showing this detail prior to commencement is
recommended.

Due to the site having access from the highway, it is considered that a construction
management plan is not required, temporary blockages to a highway whilst materials are
being unloaded is common during construction works. The potential for noise and disturbace
during buildings works is covered by Environmental Health legislation.

Ecology and trees

The Ecological Appraisal describes habitats on site as widespread and common, of site value
only — with the proposed development having a low ecological impact. The ecologist has
offered no objections to the proposal and has recommended conditions related to the
following;

- Works shall proceed in accordance with mitigation measures outlined in section 4 of
the Preliminary Ecological Appraisal (Richard Green, December 2014) — this shall
include installation of one 1FQ or 1FR bat box within the external walls of each
residence in accordance with the positioning specification in Annex B of the Appraisal.

- Prior to commencement details of proposed planting should be provided to the LPA for
approval.

The Landscape Officer has offered no objections to the proposal. An arboricultural report has
been submitted, which identifies the trees to be removed and retained. The best trees on the
site are shown to be retained, a condition that the protection measures outlined in the submitted
arboricultural report shall be fully adhered to.

Drainage
A drainage condition for surface water drainage is recommended for such details to be

approved prior to work commencing. A comment has been made in respect of a public sewer
that runs across the site, the applicants will need to contact South West Water to ensure that
no proposed works will negatively impact on the sewer.

Other Matters

The site is adjacent to the Okehampton Conservation Area, there are no nearby listed
buildings. Due to the proposed dwellings matching existing dwellings to the north and are
within the conservation area, it is considered that the proposed dwellings will not have a
detrimental impact on the character or appearance of the conservation area.

An electricity substation is sited to the south of the application site, the dwelling proposed to
front Castle Road is set in from the boundary with the substation. National Grid have been
consulted on the application. The applicant is advised to contact the National Grid to ensure
there are no underground cables associated with the substation which may be affected by
the development.

Conditions:

Page 7



1. The development to which this permission relates must be begun not later than the
expiration of three years beginning with the date on which this permission is granted.

Reason: To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1990 (as
amended).

2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
plans and documents to be listed on the decision notice.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interest of proper planning.

3. No development shall commence until a schedule of materials and finishes, and
samples of the materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces,
including roofs, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The development shall thereafter be carried out only in accordance with the
details so approved.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to consider the details of the
materials and there finishes.

4. Details of the proposed boundary treatment shall be submitted to and agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to their installation and shall be
implemented prior to first occupation/use.

Reason: In the interest of visual amenity in order to protect and enhance the
amenities of the site and locality.

5. The development hereby approved shall be constructed in full accordance with
mitigation measures outlined in section 4 of the Preliminary Ecological Appraisal
(Richard Green, December 2014) — this shall include installation of one 1FQ or 1FR
bat box within the external walls of each residence in accordance with the positioning
specification in Annex B of the Appraisal. The bat boxes shall be permanently
maintained thereafter.

Reason: In the interests of bio-diversity.

6. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved
by the Local Planning Authority a scheme of landscaping, which shall include
indications of all existing trees and hedgerows on the site and details of any to be
retained, together with measures for their protection in the course of development. All
planting, seeding, turfing or hardsurfacing comprised in the approved landscaping
scheme shall be carried out by the end of the first planting and seeding seasons
following the occupation of the buildings or completion of the development, whichever
is the sooner. Any trees or plants which within a period of five years from the
completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or

Page 8



diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and
species unless the Local Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation.
The landscaping scheme shall be strictly adhered to during the course of the
development and thereatfter.

Reason: To ensure the provision of an appropriate landscaping scheme in the
interests of the visual amenities of the locality and to assimilate the development into
its surroundings.

7. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in full accordance with the
Tree Protection Plan submitted within the Arboricultural Report by Dart Tree
Consultancy.

Reason: To ensure the trees to be retained are protected during development works.

8. Prior to the commencement of the development, details of the surface water design
including percolation test results and supporting calculations shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the local planning authority. Details of maintenance and
management responsibility for the drainage system must be submitted to and
approved in writing by the local planning authority prior to commencement on site.
Such approved drainage details shall be completed and become fully operational
before the development first brought into use. Following its installation the approved
scheme shall be permanently retained and maintained thereafter.

Surface water drainage systems design and installation shall be accordance with
CIRIA C697 The SuDS Manual and CIRIA C698 Site Handbook for the Construction
of SuDS.

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the locality and environment and to ensure
that the development is adequately drained

9. Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 as amended (or any Order
revoking, re-enacting or further amending that Order), no development of the types
described in Schedule 2, Part 1, Classes A-E of the Order, including the erection of
extensions and external alterations (including the insertion of windows and roof
lights), porches, garages or car ports, the stationing of huts, fences or other structures
shall be carried out on the site, other than that hereby permitted, unless the
permission in writing of the Local Planning Authority is obtained.

Reason: To protect the appearance of the area to ensure adequate space about the
buildings hereby approved and in the interests of amenity

10. The dwellings hereby approved shall not be occupied until the parking, and
garaging areas relating to them (and shown on the submitted drawings) have been
properly consolidated, surfaced, laid out and constructed. The parking, servicing and
garaging areas shall be kept permanently available for the parking and manoeuvring
of motor vehicles in connection with the development hereby permitted.

Page 9



Reason: To ensure that adequate and satisfactory provision is made for the garaging
and parking of vehicles clear of all carriageways in the interests of road safety and
amenity.

11. Prior to the commencement of the development, a plan showing the height of the
retaining wall around the spaces for unit 2 and the fence adjoining the footpath
crossing the site to no greater than 800 mm within 2 metres of the carriageway edge
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

The development shall be constructed in full accordance with the details approved by
condition 11 and the approved wall height maintained permanently thereafter and no
plants or shrubs to be planted above this height adjacent to the wall.

Reason: In the interests of highway safety.

12. If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at
the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained
written approval from the Local Planning Authority for, an investigation and risk assessment
and, where necessary, a remediation strategy and verification plan detailing how this
unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with. Following completion of measures identified
in the approved remediation strategy and verification plan and prior to occupation of any part
of the permitted development, a verification report demonstrating completion of the works set
out in the approved remediation strategy and the effectiveness of the remediation shall be
submitted to and approved, in writing, by the local planning authority.

Reason: No site investigation can completely characterise a site. This condition is required
to ensure that any unexpected contamination that is uncovered during remediation or other
site works is dealt with appropriately.

Advice notes:

1. The applicant is advised that Public Footpath number 41 crosses the site and should
not be illegally diverted or obstructed in any way during the course of construction or
following the development. If the right of way is to be affected in any way by the
development, the applicant must seek the appropriate consent of the highway
authority, Devon County Council before any diversion or obstruction takes place.

This application has been considered in accordance with Section 38 of the Planning &
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004

Planning Policy
All standard policies listed (delete where not relevant, add others as relevant, including
NPPF):

West Devon Borough Council Core Strategy 2011

SP1 — Sustainable Development
SP5 — Spatial Strategy

Page 10



SP9 — Meeting Housing Needs

SP19 — Biodiversity

SP20 — Promoting High Quality Design
SP21 — Flooding

SP22 — Okehampton

West Devon Borough Council Local Plan Review 2005(as amended 2011)
H28 — Settlements with Defined Limits

T2 — Pedestrian and Cyclist Safety

T3 — Protection of Existing Footways, Cycleways and Bridleways

T4 - Footpath Links to Okehampton Town Centre

Considerations under Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010
The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010 have been taken into
account in reaching the recommendation contained in this report.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



West Devon Borough CouncilAgenda ltem 6

PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 18-Oct-16

Ward Okehampton North

APPLICATION NUMBER :

APPELLANT NAME:
PROPOSAL :

LOCATION :

APPEAL STATUS :
APPEAL START DATE:

APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

APPLICATION NUMBER :

APPELLANT NAME:
PROPOSAL :

LOCATION :
APPEAL STATUS :
APPEAL START DATE:

APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Appeals Update from 12-Sep-16 to 10-Oct-16

0543/16/0PA

Linden Homes South West

Outline planning permission with some matters reserved for erection of a single bungalow
and single garage. Creation of ample amenity space

Unused green space on Southern edge of Newcombe Close, Okehampton, Devon, EX20
1UG

Appeal Lodged

22-September-2016

APP/Q1153/16/3154578

0830/16/PAM

Mr A Jones

Prior approval for a change of use from storage or distribution buildings (B8) to
Dwellinghouses (C3)

Large Barn at Great Widefield Farmhouse, Northlew Road, Inwardleigh, Devon, EX20 3DA

APP/Q1153/W/16/3155295

06-October-2016

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



G| abed

Planning Performance WD

WD-P1 Major applications determined in time L] WD-P2 Minor applications determined in time ] WD-P3 Other applications determined in time i}
150.00% 150.00% 150.00%
100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
50.00% I 50.00% 50.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
& b b & B e b B o o b b o B b b S R R .
G AN R S S S S S S P R
g ; o & & 3 3 A 3 O
S O SRR
60& f ?§ X ¥ & && ‘l@e’p ?Qb W ¥ & & ,ﬁ'@ ‘p@ ?Qb ¥y &
4 4 o 4 o
[0 Monthly Values -8 Monthly Target [0 Monthly Values -8 Monthly Target [0 Monthly Values -8~ Monthly Target
WD-P4 Major applications excluding extensions (] WD-P5 Minor applications excluding extensions i} WD-P6 Other applications excluding extensions i}
150% 100% 100%
100%
50% 50%
. 1 | I 1N I I
0% 0% l . 0% I
M A M A

NG O P FEEEE S AR A
K ¥ h
& o & o ¥ 4

Qﬁ

[ Monthly Values -8 Monthly Target [0 Monthly Values -8 Monthly Target [0 Monthly Values -8 Monthly Target

) Wa)| epusby



0| abed

WD-PT No of planning apps regi... @

WD-P8 Application throughput e WD-P9 Applications determined e

100 +50 100
+ I — -
g=- " m o
0
-+100 2 g0 a0 B B B 0 G0
© o © © o © © © PPPP PP PP
CRC N N N N N . ) PR
0 A G G I Y & ¥ o
0 g0 B B B R B W0 o ¢.§ o
'P'P&@;Pﬁfﬁ’ﬁ*ﬁ.fﬁ < ef
“@&?9&“5\@ v I Monthly Values
% gﬁ? [0 Monthly Values -8~ Monthly Target -8 Monthly Target
WD-P10 Applications determined compared t... e WD-P13 Pre-Apps Received compared to last year o
25 10

,ull_

| """ ]  =- - - -
= .

T e e e e e e e @ N R A A
N - ) & S <° 3 &
& V@ » & ¢ @ =5 @ 3 ¥

A ra & v



/| 9bed

Planning Enforcement WD

WD-E1 Enforcement Cases Outstanding Backlog
300

200
) ] I I I
1]

& £ £ £

& & E

WD-E3 Enf Cases Received [since March 2016}
30

20
10

0
o NGl o o o o
ﬁ-‘ﬁ) ?&'F’ “S{P 359'9 ??’P f;f &

[0 Monthly Values -8 Monthly Target

L] WD-E2 Enforcement Cases Closed Backlog (i ]
30
20
in sl I I l
. B
© © o © @ © o o @ @
& G a Gl Gl & & a & &
S f P f
i ] WD-E4 Enf Cases Closed (since March 2016) i ] WD-E5 Enforcement Cases Outstanding i ]
10 100
5 50 I I I
a ]
b b ] o b ] el b el b o b ] b ]
0 S FH F & F S S & & F O FF S
R qﬁ@@é A N fa
[ Monthly Values  -#- Monthly Target [ Monthly Values - Monthly Target



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 9

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Confirmation of Minutes
	5a 00938/2015
	6 Planning Appeals Update
	7 Planning Performance Indicators
	9 Determination Of Whether To Grant A Joint Hackney Carriage And Private Hire Driver Licence, In Effect To Determine Whether The Applicant Can Be Deemed A Fit And Proper Person In Light Of Previous Criminal Convictions And Other Relevant Motoring Offences.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C -

	10 Determination Of Whether To Grant A Joint Hackney Carriage And Private Hire Driver Licence, In Effect To Determine Whether The Applicant Can Be Deemed A Fit And Proper Person In Light Of Previous Criminal Convictions And Other Relevant Motoring Offences.
	Appendix A -
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


